

CYNTHIA A. WAGNER
68 JONICA GAP ROAD MINERAL BLUFF GA
2294166556
cynthiawagner93@yahoo.com

Highly skilled career professional with 32 years experience including managerial, practical, and instructional experience in hospital medical and surgical, hemodialysis, GI lab, and pre and post op surgical.

My experience in the educational field of nursing is as follows: assisted in developing an ASN program and instructing students in Fundamental of Nursing, Medical Surgical Nursing and Pharmacology. I also advice and mentor 20-22 students as they progress through the program.

EXPERIENCE

OCTOBER 2020 – PRESENT

BSN LECTURER, UNIVERSITY OF NORTH GA, DAHLONEGA, GA

MY ROLE IS TEACHING IN ADULT HEALTH AS THE CLINICAL COORDINATOR, COVERING THE DEU IN FANNIN COUNTY AND TEACHING PHARMACOLOGY. I ALSO TEACH ONLINE SUMMER COURSES. LASTLY, I HAVE A GROUP OF 20 – 22 STUDENTS I ADVISE THROUGHOUT THEIR TIME IN THE BSN PROGRAM. NEW STUDENTS ARE ADDED EACH SEMESTER AS OTHERS GRADUATE

OCTOBER 2018-SEPTEMBER 2020

ASN INSTRUCTOR, COASTAL PINES TECHNICAL COLLEGE, JESUP, GA Instructing and managing class of 38 students in lecture and clinical, scheduling and advising students in program requirements.

Assisting with developing the curriculum for the ASN program. I started instructing as one of three faculty with my responsibilities being Fundamentals, Med- Surg I and II. I have completed Blackboard training, taught Anatomy and physiology in an emergency situation. I am also studying and preparing to take the CNE certification.

July 2016 – Dec 2018

ACUTE SPECIALTY RN SOUTHEAST GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS, BRUNSWICK, GA

Relief charge- after day shift charge nurse went home.

Responsibilities: Pre and post- surgery: responsible for all needs of the patient, starting iv if needed, foley catheters, place iv on pump, change or reinforce dressings, medicate as ordered.

Education: I am responsible for the discharge teaching of the patient after any surgery or special procedure.

In the Endoscopy Suite, assisting the doctor with the procedures and educating the patient on any equipment, such as Bravo, they took home.

MAY 1996- JULY 2016

MANAGER, CHARGE NURSE, AND STAFF NURSE

**FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE, BRUNSWICK, GA: BAINBRIDGE GA:
CRESTVIEW FL**

As nurse manager I was responsible for all operations of the clinic. If a problem developed, I was called day or night. This was a stand-alone clinic that cared for approximately 50 patients 6 days a week. I managed staff scheduling, discipline, and monthly staff meetings and education. I handled any concerns patients or family had, monitored patient weekly labs, and treatment plans. I was responsible for all quality control issues, any infection control issues, ordering supplies and budget control. I was tasked with audits and Medicare inspections, completing correction plans as noted in the inspection.

As for patient care, this was an outpatient treatment setting that provided dialysis treatments. I gave iv and po medications during treatments. Blood sugars and lab work were done. Diabetic foot checks were done monthly. Dressing changes and central line care.

Patient Education: I was responsible for education of patients on their renal disorders, their treatment plans, reinforcing nutrition education from the dietician, and fluid intake and monthly labs. Including monthly staff education on various subjects.

Jan 1990 -May 1996

CHARGE NURSE, STAFF NURSE, ASSISTANT NURSE MANAGER

**FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER
1000 MAR WALT DR. FORT WALTON BEACH, FL**

As assistant nurse manager of a Gerontology Medical Surgical Floor: I was responsible for scheduling of staff and running the shift. I dealt with patient issues and concerns. I participated in monthly education meeting.

Staff Nurse: Responsible for medical surgical daily patient care of gerontology patients ranging from nephrology, oncology, and general medical concern, which included providing any orders given by the physician to the patients and head to toe assessments with report of any abnormal findings. IV starts and restarts with pump management, medication administration, feeding tube placement and management, dressing changes, and any other med/surg skills needed.

EDUCATION

05/1989

**Associate of Nursing,
Pensacola Jr. College Pensacola, FL**

04/1995

**Bachelor of Science in Nursing
West Florida University Pensacola, FL**

07/2018

**MSN in Education
Western Governors University Online**

SKILLS

- Managing staff and patient issues
- Starting and managing CQI projects
- Patient and staff scheduling
- Ordering and managing supplies
- Helping with budget development and managing budget
- Participating in state inspections such as Medicare and Joint Commission
- Proficient in computer skills such as Word, Excel, Outlook calendar, email and Power point
- Using and participating in TEAMS meeting
- Medical Surgical Nursing Skills
- Proficient in IV starts and maintenance
- Proficient in assisting with GI procedures
- Proficient in recovering and discharging a post-operative patient
- Instructing students using on-line technologies
- Development of curriculum
- Scheduling and advising students in program requirements

ACTIVITIES

Member of NLN since 2017

Member of ANA not current

Member of Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing Phi Gamma Chapter

References on Request

If you need this document in an alternate format for accessibility purposes, please contact the nursing department at nursingdepartmentemail@ung.edu or 706-864-1930.